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ADDENDUM 1 TO BID 3498 
 

MOBILE CLASSROOM VEHICLES FOR CAC 
  

ADDENDUM DATE:    December 8, 2023 
 
BUYER:       Robert Mackey 
 
ORIGINAL OPENING DATE:   December 21, 2023 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Question 1. Will Knox County be provided the pre-wiring equipment for the camera system? Will you be installing the cameras 
after delivery of the vehicle, only need the wiring installed?   
 
Answer 1. CAC will install the cameras after delivery but needs the vehicles to be prewired.  
 
Question 2. Will you accept Altro Commercial Grade flooring in lieu of Black Onyx? 
 
Answer 2. Yes  
 
Question 3. The floor has a slight step up from the driver’s seating area to the rear body, therefore it is not a true flat floor. Is this 
acceptable?   
 
Answer 3. Yes 
 
Question 4. Can you provide more detail about the location of the windows for the driver and passenger side? 
 
Answer 4. CAC will accept one window toward the front, and one in back to offer light. CAC realizes there may be a door, and it 
may have a window. CAC wants to work around the cabinet layout and the seating in the back. 
 
Question 5. Do you want roller shades for the windows? 
 
Answer 5. Shades would be acceptable. 
 
Question 6. Do you want valances for the windows?  
 
Answer 6. No 
 
Question 7. Spare tire is not a typical request. Will you accept without a spare tire? 
 
Answer 7. Bid Specifications include a full-size wheel and spare tire, and these must be included per bid requirements.  
 
Question 8. Due to the structure and build of the main entrance door located on the passenger side, it will use a standard key in 
lieu of a key fob. The cab doors will operate with a key fob. Is this acceptable? 
 
Answer 8. Yes 
 
Question 9. The wall cabinets should be upper cabinets and the tall cabinet should be floor to ceiling correct?  Are any adjustable 
shelves needed inside the tall cabinet?  
 
Answer 9. Yes. Yes.  
 
Question 10. What's driving the desire for rear air springs? This isn't an OEM spec, so do you want them added? 
 
Answer 10. That specification may be a holdover from an older model vehicle. If it is not OEM on newer models then you may 
disregard. 
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Question 11. Is the floorplan as presented a requirement? We would make some suggestions/improvements based on vehicle 
weight balance that the design doesn't recognize. 
 
Answer 11. CAC is open to layout differences as part of the bid process.  We have outlined what we want, but we are open to the 
layout to be different just as long as all the pieces are present. 
 
Question 12. No Wheel Wells- Can we present a design that is functional that had wheel wells?   
  
Answer 12. Yes, all submittals will be evaluated. 
 
Question 13. What is the desired delivery date of both classrooms? 
 
Answer 13. As soon as possible. Bidders must state the number of business days until delivery after receipt of a signed 
Purchase Order. See Section 3.9 of the Bid Document.  
 
Question 14. On the wall vehicle Fabrication section, you noted FRP as the wall finish. Would you accept a vinyl wall finish that is 
washable? 
 
Answer 14. Yes 
 
Question 15. Are you open to proposals on New (Longer lead time) and Pre-owned (shorter lead time)?  Our Pre-Owned would-
be chassis only, but with a new interior.  
 
Answer 15. Please refer to Section 4.3 of the Bid Document. New, used, etc. vehicles should be submitted as separate bid 
submissions, per Section 1.17 of the Bid Document.  
 
End of Addendum 1 
 

 
Robert Mackey, Buyer 
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